
00156205/28/2019

00156205/28/2019

lnn11nhPrtv M;rh~al 1(b)(6) 
From: b)(6) 

"Fulohum Chio~D/\O/ 
b)(6) 
"Mccament JamesKb)(6) 
(b)(6) 
"MirnirK 1nnr inm-n 

(b)(6) 
lll""L .L .._. . .. ~ 

To: (b)(6) 

'"BarouKn, Nader l(b )(6) 
(b)(6) 

::,11orc, 1 rar:vur,J<o 
b)(6) 
"Scudder Rvankb)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Petyo, BrianaKb)(6) 
bl/6) 

cc "Neumann Elizabethkb)(6) 
b)(6) 

"Bobb Christina rb \(6l 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: DRAFT UPDATE MEMO 

Date: 2018/06/22 15:51:02 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Some suggested edits 

Michael Dougherty 
Assistant Secretary 
Border, Immigration and Trade Policy 
Department of Homeland Security 

From: Fulghum, Chip 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 2:48 PM 
To: Mccament, James..,,.fb.,...,)(6,,.,..)------------.IMitnick, Johnl(b)(6) 
Shah, Dimple tb)(6) I Baroukh, Nader~(b-)(-6)....:..__---========;--'.sh:--o-r___,t, 

Tracyl(b)(6) I Scudder, Ryan b)(6) Dougherty, M ichael 
l(b)(6) I ~-------~ 
Cc: Petyo, Briana Kb)(6) I Neumann, Elizabeth,,,.fb.,..,)(=6)------------, 

Bobb, Christinatb)(6) I 
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: DRAFT UPDATE MEMO 

James few minor edits made. 

Chip 
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From: Mccament, James 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 12:49:52 PM 
To: Fulghum, Chip; Mitnick, John; Shah, Dimple; Baroukh, Nader; Short, Tracy; Scudder, Ryan; 
Dougherty, Michael 
Cc: Petyo, Briana; Neumann, Elizabeth; Bobb, Christina 
Subject: FOR REVIEW: DRAFT UPDATE MEMO 

All, for review, edit and comment by 3:00 if possible today, attached is the draft of the memo 51 
requested as noted below. Understanding that there are continued discussions which may impact 
timing and content, we'll want to provide this forward soonest through Exec Sec. I'm adding in Briana 
and Elizabeth who will assist in further tracking while I'm out of the office Monday and Tuesday 
(personal). Adding Christina for visibility regarding the forthcoming memo through the Exec Sec 
process. 

Thanks all for the continued quick turn around and collaboration, 

James W. Mccament 
Deputy Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy and Plans 
Department of Homeland Security 

rb)(6) I 

From: Mccament, James 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:35 AM 
To: Fulghum, Chip l(b)(6) !Taylor, Mile{""~.,...,)(=5-·i--------------,1 Mitnick, 

Johnl(b)(6) I 
Cc: M':"'.C:::-".A:--:-L-::E-:='.E N:-:-A-:-".N:-:-,---:K-:-::E:--:-V:-:--:1 N:--:-:-;K""l'!rb~)('!'!!'6)~-------------,IAI be nee, Matthew 

b)(6l t Shah, Dimple l(b)(6) !Hoffman, Jonathan 
b)(6l I Wolf, Chad ~b)(6) I Baroukh, Nader ,_______________ &-,-:.,,..,...--------....... 
b)(6) I Short, Tracyrb)(6) I Scudder, Ryan 

.__ __________ ___, 

Subject: RE: Options for Principals 

Thanks, Chip. Yes, following to yesterday's meeting and discussion, this is being incorporated into the 
memo from Sl to COS Kelly, WH Counsel and Director Mulvaney specifically regarding l(b)(5) 

i<bl(5l I (Subject to any modifications due to further._d- is_c_u-ss-io_n_s __ ___, 

today). 

James W. Mccament 
Deputy Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy and Plans 
Denartment of Homeland Security 
b)(6) 

From: Fulghum, Chip 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:15 AM 
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To: McCamentr:c'.,.,J,,.,am_ e__._b)_<6_> _____________ _j Taylor, Miles l._<b_)(_6) ________ _. 

Mitnick, John ~b_)(6_) __ ~-----~-------~ 
Cc: MCALEENAN, KEVIN (b)(6) Albence Matthew 

[

b)(6) ~Shah, Dimple (b)(5) Hoffman, Jonathan 
Wolf, Chad~)(6) I Baroukh, Nader 

.===============.~ hort, Tracy,.,.,·~,..,.b)""'<5.,...> _______ _._,I Scudder, Ryan 

rb)(6) i 
Subject: RE: Options for Principals 

In addition, Below for visibility is the input for the memo Sl requested you are working regarding overall 
implementation status. 

(b)(5) 

AILA Doc. No. 19092405. (Posted 9/25/19)
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b)(S) 

From: Mccament, James 

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:12 AM 
To: Taylor, M ilesfb)(6) I Mitnick, John b)(6) 
Cc: MCALEENAN,'-:K:-:E:-:-V:::-:IN:-:--::K--;;(Rb),;;;;(6"") ======'--------'---........ .---....... -at"""t .... e_w _ ___J 

,.,,..,.,,~---------'----r-----:---....,.....,.,,..,.,,,,.,.....---.....L.-----'---, 
(b)(6) Shah, Dimple b)(6) Hoffman, Jonathan 

'--;===;============~ 
Fulghum, Chipl(b)(6) !Wolf, Chad 

~(b~)(6!!'!')---------.--=-Ba_r_o_u-;-:'kh, Nade1b)(6) ~ Short, Tracy 

.__ _______ ____, ; Scudder, Ryan fb)(6) 
Subject: RE: Options for Principals ~---------~ 

.JOK U '!~~ I 'Z ON l Y I NTFR: ".';;;;qyLCI SIONA~ 
DELIBE 11: ukNEY tuE * K PRODUCT 

All, 

Attached is an overview document incorporating all of the input from the below. I've also cut and 

pasted for reference below. 

Policy Question: Enforcing Immigration Laws while Maintaining Family Unity 

(b)(S) 
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b)(5) 

l'OIICV uuest1on: t-am11v Keunmcat1on 
b)(5) 

AILA Doc. No. 19092405. (Posted 9/25/19)
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(b)(5) 

Policy Question: Prosecuting Parents 
b)(5) 

AILA Doc. No. 19092405. (Posted 9/25/19)



00156805/28/2019

00156805/28/2019

b)(S) 

Policy Question: Flores Deadline (20 days) 
b)(S) 

AILA Doc. No. 19092405. (Posted 9/25/19)
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(b)(5) 

James W. Mccament 
Deputy Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy and Plans 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 

From: Mccament, James 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 7:07 AM 

To: Taylor, Miles f._b_)(6_) _ ____,,.~-------'I'-; M_ it_n_ic_k:...., J_o_h_n_,,l(=b)=(
6
,) -------~ 

Cc: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K!(b)(6) L Albence, Matthew 
(b)(6) Shah, Dimple fb)(6) I Hoffman, Jonathan 
--------~-_ .... Fulghum, Chip.,.l(,....,b)..,.,,(6.,....) --------~ Wolf, Chad 

b)(6) Baroukh, Nader ... Kb~)(6~)---------~ 
Subject: RE: Options for Principals 

Thanks Miles, and thanks all for the input. Yes I'm finalizing for delivery by/before 830. 

James W. Mccament 
Deputy Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy and Plans 
Department of Homeland Security 

r b)(6) i 

From: Taylor, Miles 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 6:42:39 AM 
To: Mitnick, John 
Cc: Mccament, James; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Albence, Matthew; Shah, Dimple; Hoffman, Jonathan; 
Fulghum, Chip; Wolf, Chad; Baroukh, Nader 
Subject: Re: Options for Principals 

Thanks John. James-can we get a final version this AM? Sl has prep time for her WH meetings at 1030. 

Miles Taylor 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

l(b)(6) I 
On Jun 21, 2018, at 10:47 PM, Mitnick, Joh~ ... '.b_)(_6l ________ ..... f wrote: 
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00157005/28/2019

00157005/28/2019

The Good a is not allowin me to add text to the oints below, so here is m le al 
summar (b)(S) 

(b)(5) 

b)(5) 

From: Mccament, James 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 8:34:24 PM 
To: Taylor, Miles; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Mitnick, John; Albence, Matthew; Shah, Dimple; 
Hoffman, Jonathan; Fulghum, Chip 
Cc: Wolf, Chad; Baroukh, Nader 
Subject: RE: Options for Principals 

All, 

Here are additional points to the below questions with an additional point for the 
overarching discussion of enforcement of laws and maintaining family unity as outlined in 
Section 1. Kevin/Matt, in light of tonight's meeting and tomorrow's Border PC, please add 
any additional points. Chip, if there any additional resource points missed please advise. 
We can then format per below or more formally as needed for 51 reference. We'll need all 
final answers by 8AM tomorrow latest. 

Thanks all, 

Policy Question: Enforcing Immigration Law s w hile M aintaining Family Unity 

b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

Policv Question: Familv Reunification 
(b )(5) 

AILA Doc. No. 19092405. (Posted 9/25/19)
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(b)(5) 

Policy Question: Prosecuting Parents 
b)(5) 

AILA Doc. No. 19092405. (Posted 9/25/19)
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(b )(5) 

Policy Question: Flores Deadline (20 days} 
(b )(5) 

From: Mccament, James 
Sent: Thursday, June 21 2018 6:37 PM 
To: Taylor, Miles b)(5) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

,.,,....,...,=------......... --------.-----' 
(b)(6) itnick, John (b)(6) 

Albence, Matthew b)(6) Shah Dim le 
b)(6) Hoffman Jonathan (b)(5) 

.__ ________ _. I ~-------------' 

AILA Doc. No. 19092405. (Posted 9/25/19)
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Fulghum, Chip (b)(5) 

Cc: Wolf Cha ""(-b) .. (6-l ---------.-;"""B'""a_,rou kh, Nader 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Options for Principals 

Thanks Miles, will review and incorporate points from the updated draft memo OGC has 
shared. Adding Chip as well re: Sl's questions. 

From: Taylor, Miles 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 5:18 PM 
To: Mccament, James b)(6) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

(b)(6) ; Mitnick, John b}(6) 
Albence, Matthew (b)(6) Shah, Dimple 

~(b_)(_6)_~--~~--_._;_H_o_f_fm_a_n_,J~onathan ~fb_)(_6) __________ __, 
Cc: Wolf, Chad b)(6) Baroukh, Nader 

"'"b.,..,)(6=)-----'------.----' 

Subject: Re: Options for Principals 

See below. Please feel free to add/amend. These are very rough. As you see, S1 would 
like l(b)(S) I James, can PLCY QB? 

Policy Question: Family Reunificat ion 
(b)(5) 

Policy Question: Prosecuting Parents 
b)(S) 
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Policv Question: Flores Deadline {20 davs) 
(b)(5) 

Miles Taylor 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

l(b)(6) I 
On Jun 21, 2018, at 4:31 PM, .... l<b_)<_6) ________ __.I wrote: 

Miles-
b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Kirstjen Nielsen 
Secretary of Homeland Security 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9: 10: 12 PM 
To~(b)(6) !Wolf, Chad 
Subject: FW: Options for Principals 

From:~)(5) I 
Sent:hursday, June 21, 2018 3:52:49 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Albence, Matthew 
Subject: Options for Principals 

We're pushing the principals discussion to tomorrow at 12:30 PM. I know the 
timing is unfairly tight, but is there any way to have a rough sketch of option 
on the table by 8PM tonight? Something like: 

AILA Doc. No. 19092405. (Posted 9/25/19)



00157605/28/2019

00157605/28/2019

b)(5) 

We plan to address a wider range of issues as well, so please let us know 
everything you'd like principals to address. 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I 
Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff 

l'('l I 

Sender: 
Douahertv Michael l(b )(6) 
b)(6) 

"Fulghum, Chip l(b)(6) 
Kb)(6) 
"Mccament, James ~b)(6) 
b)(6) 
"Mitnick John l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
"Shah, Dimple l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
tiarouKn, 1~aaer Kb)(6) 

Recipient: (b)(6) 
::>11ort, 1 racy Kb\(6) 
b)(6) 
·scuaaer, Kyan Kb)(6) 

Kb)(6) 
"Petyo, Briana l(b )(6) 
b)(6) 
Neumann, Elizaoetn Kb)(6) 

b)(6) 
Bobb, Christina l/bl/6l 

b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2018/06/22 15:51:01 

Delivered Date: 2018/06/22 15:51:02 
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